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06 September, 2017
Reference: GCF/RFP/2017/C/015
CLARIFICATION NO. 1
Request for Proposals for Provision of consultancy services for Scoring and Selection of Respondents to the Request for Proposals for Mobilization of Funds at Scale

The GCF is hereby communicating to all potential Proposers answers to the requests for clarifications received.
	Clarification requested
	GCF Response

	Is it possible to request an extension to this deadline? 
	Following this request, The deadline for submission of proposals has been extended to Monday 25th September, 2017 at 17.00 hours Korean Time 

	We would like to know if the successful organisation providing the consultancy services, would be precluded from making concept note submissions to the PSF in the near future. Or, is it the case that the review task is focused exclusively on CNs that have already been submitted under the recently closed “Pitch for the Planet” call for submissions, and therefore if the organisation has not made a submission under this call, there would be no conflict?
	[bookmark: _GoBack]Bidding and selection for consulting  services under the Mobilization of Funds at Scale RfP are unrelated to any direct concept note rendered to the GCF.

	We note that the acknowledgement letter is requested by 23rd August, though the RFP was only launched on the 25th August. Can you clarify whether this letter is still needed?
	Please fill in the revised acknowledgement letter below and send it procurement@gcfund.org  on or before 20th September, 2017

	Could you clarify whether electronic proposal submissions should be made in PDF or Word Format?
	The electronic proposal should preferably be in PDF format 

	Is the selection committee looking to award the consultancy service to various independent consultants such as myself or are they looking for one consultancy firm that can guarantee the screening and scoring of the full number of concept notes received? 
	GCF is looking to contract a consultancy firm which will then provide the individuals who will carry out the screening and scoring. 








Annex 5
Acknowledgment Letter

Dear Sir/Madam,

We, the undersigned, acknowledge receipt of your Request for Proposal (RFP) No. 2017/C/015 dated 23 August, 2017, and hereby confirm that we:

[   ] INTEND 	[   ] DO NOT INTEND

to submit a proposal to the secretariat of the Green Climate Fund (GCF) by the deadline date of 25 September, 2017, and that we:

[   ] INTEND 	[   ] DO NOT INTEND

to send one (1) authorized representative to observe the public opening procedure on 25 September 2017, 15:00 Hrs Korean Time.

We acknowledge that this RFP is confidential and proprietary to the secretariat, and contains privileged information. Upon request, we will return this RFP or any part thereof, and all copies thereof, to the secretariat.
	Name of Authorized Representative:	________________________________________

	Signature:	________________________________________
	Title:	________________________________________
	Name and Address of Vendor:	________________________________________
		________________________________________
		________________________________________
	Telephone:	________________________________________
	Facsimile:	________________________________________

If you do not intend to submit a proposal to the secretariat, please indicate the reason:
[   ]	We do not have the capacity to submit a proposal at this time.
[   ]	We cannot meet the requirements for this RFP.
[   ]	We do not think we can make a competitive offer at this time.
[   ]	Other (please specify): ____________________________________________________

Kindly return this acknowledgement letter immediately via e-mail to procurement@gcfund.org 

NOTE:  Due to current security arrangements, your authorized representative must present a completed copy of this letter in order to observe the public opening procedure.

Green Climate Fund 
Songdo International Business District                             T + 82 32 458 6059
175 Art Center-daero                                                         F + 82 32 458 6094
Yeonsu-gu, Incheon 406-840                                             procurement@gcfund.org 
Republic of Korea                                  
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